
Clark, Amy 

From: OLDWEILER, CORWIN E GS-12 USAF 460 CES/CEAN [corwin.oldweiler@us.af.mil] 
Sent: Monday, August 05, 2013 10:46 AM 
To: Clark, Amy 
Subject: RE: Buckley AFB MS4 Permit Tracking Number 
Attachments: COR042003_BuckleyMS4_FINAL_Permit_ReturnSender_26Jul13.pdf 
Signed By: corwin.oldweiler@us.af.mil 

Amy, 
I have been able to figure out what happened to the mailed document. It was 
"returned to sender". 
The admin person in 460 CES did not know any Col Crosier in 460 CES 
(actually the highest rank in CES is Lt Col), so she returned it to the 
installation Mail Center; the Mail Center returned to USPS on 26 Jul 13 (see 
attached, Item #11); so it might be in your mail room. 
Please call to discuss the way forward, i.e., do over with new name, 
address, mail date, etc. 
Thanks, Cory 

//signed// 
Corwin Oldweiler, PE, DAF 
WQP Mngr 
460 CES/CEIE 
Direct: 720-847-4655; DSN: 847-4655 
Cell: 720-413-3739 

—Original Message— 
From: Clark, Amy [mailto:Clark.Amv(S)epa.qovl 
Sent: Friday, August 02, 2013 10:13 AM 
To: OLDWEILER, CORWIN E GS-12 USAF 460 CES/CEAN 
Subject: Buckley AFB MS4 Permit Tracking Number 

Cory - When I looked at USPS.com it says it was delievered on 7/22. We 
don't know if that means it was just delievered or delivered and signed. I 
will talk to my legal folks and see what our options are for're-sending 
(assuming you can't find it by Monday). Thanks. 

Amy Clark 
EPA Region 8 
1595 Wynkoop St. 
Mail Code: 8P-W-WW 
Denver CO, 80202 
303.312.7014 (office) 
800.227.8917 Ext.7014 (toll-free) 
303.312.6116 (fax) 

I 

EPA-BAFB-O0O0T114 



FOR REGISTERED, INSURED, COD, CERTIFIED, AND EXPRESS MAIL 
MAKE & ADDRESS 
OF SENDER . BUCKLEY QMC 

237 N TEU.URIOE MS 1 
BUCKLEY AFB, CO 80011 

Indicate type of mail 
D Registered 0 Certified 
0 Insured D Express Mail 
• COD 

Check appropriate block 
for Registered Mai): 

D With Postal Insurance 
• Without Postal Insurance 

Affix stamp here if Issued as 
Certificate of Mailing or for 
additional copies of this bill. 
POSTMARK & DATE OF RECEIPT 

Line Number of Article 
Address 

(Nairn, Street, City, State, & ZIP Code) Postage Fae 
Handling 
Charge 

Ad. Value 
(IfRege.) 

Insured 
value 

Due Sender 
SCOD 

Ret Rec 
Fee 

Spec. Del. 
Fee 

Spec, Hand. 
Fee Remarks 

1 70083230000277346475 
20 MDG, 431 OUTPATIENT RECORDS, 

SHAW AFB, SC 29152-5019 $10.65 $3.10 

2 70083230000277346468 
78TH MDG, 655 7TH STREET, ROBINS 

AFB, GA 31098-2227 $10.65 $3.10 

3 70083230000277346512 
HQ AFDTL, 2480 LADO ST, BLDG 3750, 

LACKLAND AFB, TX 78236-5310 $7.15 $3.10 

4 70123460000191437282 
15TH MDG, 755 SCOTT CIRCLE, HICKAM 

HI 96853-5399 $35.32 $3.10 

S 70123460000191436346 
700 24TH STREET, BLDG 8130, FT. LEE, 

VA, 23801-1716 $1.72 $3.10 

6 70123460000191437312 
61 ST MDG, 483 NORTH AVIATION BLVD 
BLDG 210. EL SEGUNDO, CA 90245-4681 $6.47 $3.10 

7 70123460000191437299 
238 BROOKLEY AVE, BOLLIN6 AFB, 

DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 20032 $8J27 S3.10 

8 70123460000191437268 
51STMDG. OSAN MEDICAL FACILITY, 

UNIT 2060, APO AP 96278-2060 $10.53 S3.10 

9 70123460000191436360 
1650 COCHRANE CIRCLE, FT. CARSON, 

CO 80913-4604 $5.20 $3.10 

10 70123460000191437244 
359 MDG, 221 3RD STREET WEST, BLDG 

1040, RANDOLPH AFB, TX 78150-4801 $7.15 $3,10 

11 70093410000025979958 
660 S ASPEN ST, MS 88, AURORA CO 

80011 RTS RTS 

12 70123460000191436353 
75 MDG, 7321 BALMER STREET, BLDG 

570, HILL AFB, UT 84056-5012 $5:74 $3.10 

13 70123460000191437251 
359 MDG, 221 3RD STREET WEST, BLDG 

1040, RANDOLPH AFB, TX 78150-4801 $7.15 $3.10 

14 

15 

70123460000191437305 
628 MDG. 204 W HILL BOULEVARD. JOINT 

BASE CHARLESTON, SC 29404-4704 $18.28 

$0.00 

$3.10 

Total Number of Pieces 
Listed bt Sender 

Total Number of Pieces 
Received at Post Office 

14 14 

POSTMi 
empty* 

of receiving 

Signature 

Printed N s m e ^ T E V E L Y M A N 

It^hadecists&tnalvakje isrequ^onaSaom^b^& mterr^k^mai l The 
maximum Indemnity payable for noiwegotiaUe documents under Express Mail 
documentrecontructton msuranceis $50,000peroccurrenoa, Themaxbnum 
indemnity payaMs on Express Mafl merchandise frjsurance te $500. The 
maximum indemnity payable is $25,000 (or Registered Mail, $500 for COD & $500 

Insured MaiL Spedal Handing charges apply only to Third S Fourth Class 

[parous. Special PeBvery service also includes Special Handling service. 

FORM MUST BE COMPLETED BY TYPEWRITER, INK OR BALL POINT PEN PS Form 3877 



Clark, Amy 

OLDWEILER, CORWIN E GS-12 USAF 460 CES/CEAN [corwin.oldweiler@us.af.mil] 
Monday, August 05, 2013 12:33 PM 
Clark, Amy 

Name & Address: RE: Buckley AFB MS4 Permit Tracking Number 

Amy, 

EPA's understanding and flexibility is really appreciated. 
The letter should be address to: 
Colonel Daniel D. Wright III 
Commander, 460th Space Wing 
510 S. Aspen St,.MS 88 
Buckley AFB CO 80011-9572 
I would also ask that a cc w/ enclosures be added as follows: 
Lt Col Allen L. Thibeaux 
Commander, 460th Civil Engineer Squadron 
660 S. Aspen St, MS 86 
Buckley AFB, CO 80011-9564 

The cc isn't so much of a concern if you do decide to hand-deliver but.... 
Any time this week I plan on being around and next week, as mentioned, I 
have training Mon-Wed, but it is on base so I will step out to meet you. 
Let me know if plans change. 
Thanks again, Cory 

//signed// 
Corwin Oldweiler, PE, DAF 
WQP Mngr 
460 CES/CEIE 
Direct: 720-847-4655; DSN: 847-4655 
Cell: 720-413-3739 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

—Original Message— 
From: OLDWEILER, CORWIN E GS-12 USAF 460 CES/CEAN 
Sent: Monday, August 05, 2013 10:46 AM 
To: 'Clark, Amy' 

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

i 
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

—Original Message 
From: Clark, Amy [mailto:Clark.Amv(o!)epa.gov1 
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
will talk to my legal folks and see what our options are for re-sending 
(assuming you can't find it by Monday). Thanks. 

Amy Clark 
EPA Region 8 
1595 Wynkoop St. 
Mail Code: 8P-W-WW 
Denver CO, 80202 
303.312.7014 (office) 
800.227.8917 Ext.7014 (toll-free) 
303.312.6116 (fax) 
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